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Lilliston, Melinda s o

From: Antonella Takvorian [Antonella@welcomefunds.com]
Sent:  Thursday, January 14, 2010 4:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change - Welcome Life Technologies, LLC.

To Whom It May Concern:

Please update your records to reflect the new PRINCIPAL & MAILING ADDRESS for
the following limited liability company:

Welcome Life Technologies, LLC.

» Document#: L0O8000072379
« FEI/EIN#: 263074246
NEW ADDRESS:

o Welcome Life Technologies, LLC.
e 6001 Broken Sound Parkway, Ste. 320
¢ Boca Raton, FL 33487

Thank you very much.

Antonella Takvorian
Executive Assistant

Welcome Funds Inc.

A Life Insurance Settlement Brokerage
6001 Broken Sound Parkway, Ste, 320
Boca Raton, FL 33487

(561) 862-0244 Local
(561) 862-0242 Fax
(877) 227-4484 Toll-Free

www.welcomefunds.com
antonella@welcomefunds.com

This communication, subject to the restrictions of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act {HIPAA), the Gramm-
Leach-Bliley Act and other state and federal privacy rules and regulations, contains confidential, non-publie, private, personal,
financial, medical or health-related information, issues, statements, conditions, illustrations or circumstances of specific
individual(s) or entity{ies) (“Information”). It is {ntended solely for the use of the addressee and he or she may not directly or
indirectly reuse, redisclose, share and/or forward Information for any purpose other than to provide the services for which he
or she is receiving Information. If you are not the intended recipient, then you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying,
distributing or using any of Information at any time for any purpose whatsoever. If you received this communication in error,
then please contact the sender immediately and deatroy the material in its entirety, whether in clectronic or hard copy form.
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